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Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment, 311804 Highway 6, Mount Forest, Part Lots 19 and 20, 
Concession 1 West of Owen Sound Road, Part Lot 46, Concession 2 West of Owen Sound Road, 
Geographic Township of Normanby, now Municipality of West Grey, Grey County, Ontario 

Record of Indigenous Engagement 

Parslow Heritage Consultancy (PHC) conducted a Stage 1 and 2 archaeological assessment on 

Part of Lots 19 and 20, Concession 1 West of Owen Sound Road, Part of Lot 46, Concession 2 

West of Owen Sound Road, Geographic Township of Normanby, now Municipality of West 

Grey, Grey County, Ontario (the study area). The Stage 1 and 2 archaeological assessment of 

the study area was conducted under PIF P1056-0223-2023. 

The study area is located within the traditional territory of Saugeen Ojibway Nation (SON), the 

collective name for the Saugeen Ojibway First Nation and the Chippewas of Nawash Unceded 

First Nation. 

On behalf of Teeswater Concrete, PHC engaged with SON for the duration of the Stage 1 and 2 

archaeological assessment. Dr. Robert Martin of SON’s environmental office participated in the 

Stage 2 fieldwork between September 6 and 19, 2023. The draft Stage 1 and 2 archaeological 

assessment report was also provided to SON for review; SON confirmed review of the report 

with no concerns. An email from SON confirming their report review is attached on the next 

page.  



From: SON Archaeology
To: Jamie Lemon
Subject: Re: Teeswater Concrete (Mount Forest) Archaeology Reports for Review
Date: December 13, 2023 9:44:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Jamie, 

SON Archaeology has reviewed the Stage 1-2 and Stage 3 reports for the Teeswater Concrete,
Mount Forest pit. We have no concerns with the reports. 

Miigwetch, 

Natalie Kuipers
SON Archaeology Department
Resource & Infrastructure Department

10129 Hwy 6
Georgian Bluffs, ON
N0H 2T0
saugeenojibwaynation.ca

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Jamie Lemon <jlemon@phcgroup.ca> wrote:

Good morning Natalie, Robert,

 

May I please inquire as to the status of SON’s review of PHC’s Stage 1 and 2 archaeological
assessment report for Teeswater Concrete’s Mount Forest property?

 

Thank you,

 

Jamie

 

mailto:archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca
mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca
http://saugeenojibwaynation.ca/
mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca
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From: Jamie Lemon 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:33 AM
To: SON Archaeology <archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>
Cc: Robert Martin <bob.martin@mail.utoronto.ca>
Subject: RE: Teeswater Concrete (Mount Forest) Archaeology Reports for Review

 

Hi Natalie,

 

Not a problem, please see below.

 

https://we.tl/t-kUHte9QdW4

 

mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca
http://www.phcgroup.ca/
mailto:archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca
mailto:bob.martin@mail.utoronto.ca
https://we.tl/t-kUHte9QdW4


Thank you,

 

Jamie

 

Jamie Lemon, MA

Senior Archaeologist/Project Manager

jlemon@phcgroup.ca

226-230-0607

 

PHC is pleased to support a 4-day work week. Our
core hours are Monday to Thursday, 8am – 5pm.

 

Parslow Heritage Consultancy Inc.

www.phcgroup.ca

 

 

From: SON Archaeology <archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Jamie Lemon <jlemon@phcgroup.ca>
Subject: Re: Teeswater Concrete (Mount Forest) Archaeology Reports for Review

 

Good morning Jamie, 

 

My apologies, but I've missed the link to download the arch assessments. Could you please

mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca
http://www.phcgroup.ca/
mailto:archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca
mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca


resend the link? 

 

Miigwetch,

 

Natalie Kuipers

SON Archaeology Department
Resource & Infrastructure Department

 

 

 

 

10129 Hwy 6

Georgian Bluffs, ON

N0H 2T0

saugeenojibwaynation.ca

 

 

On Mon, Nov 20, 2023 at 11:40 AM Jamie Lemon <jlemon@phcgroup.ca> wrote:

Good morning Robert,

 

Please find below a link to the draft Stage 1-2 and Stage 3 archaeological assessment
reports for Teeswater Concrete’s Mount Forest property, for your review.

 

https://we.tl/t-q1b6QXwK1g

http://saugeenojibwaynation.ca/
mailto:jlemon@phcgroup.ca
https://we.tl/t-q1b6QXwK1g


 

Thank you,

 

Jamie

 

Jamie Lemon, MA

Senior Archaeologist/Project Manager

jlemon@phcgroup.ca

226-230-0607

 

PHC is pleased to support a 4-day work week. Our
core hours are Monday to Thursday, 8am – 5pm.

 

Parslow Heritage Consultancy Inc.

www.phcgroup.ca
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